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CAM #23-0890  
 

 
          CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0890  
 CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: September 19, 2023 
 
TITLE: Introduction, History, and Future Focus of the Beach Business 

Improvement District (BBID) - (Commission District 2) 
 

 
I. Introduction of the Advisory Committee Members  
II. History, purpose, and structure of the Beach Business Improvement District 
III. BBID Sponsored Events 

 BBID’s event funding application process and evaluation criteria 
IV. Discussion about future focus for the BBID 
 

 
Attachments 
Exhibit 1 - Presentation  
Exhibit 2 - Reimbursable Grant Application FY 2024 
Exhibit 3 - Evaluation Criteria and Scoring Sheet FY 2024 
Exhibit 4 - FY 2024 Reimbursable Grants Program Guidelines  
 

 
Prepared by: Ingrid Kindbom, Program Manager I 
  
Department Director: Christopher Cooper, AICP, Development Services Department 


